
 

Memo 
Date:  November 11, 2024  

To: Priests, deacons, religious, principals, parish catechetical leaders, 
parish business managers, parish bulletin editors, college campus 
ministers and Chancery staff 

From: Andy Lichtenwalner, director, Office of Evangelization and 
Discipleship 

Re: AoA Eucharistic Revival—Walk With One parish kit 

 

As a way to engage the Year of Mission, the third year of the National 
Eucharistic Revival, the national team has developed a parish kit for the Walk 
With One initiative (available in English and Spanish). Every active Catholic is 
being invited to “walk with one,” praying for and accompanying one person that 
the Lord is putting on our heart. The parish kit provides promotional resources 
to invite communities to participate in this initiative. Please consider these 
resources as you discern how the Lord is calling you to respond to the call for 
revival in this Year of Mission.  

As additional resources, please keep in mind the Year of Mission Playbook 
(available in English, Spanish and Vietnamese) as well as the excellent small-
group video resources The Rescue Project and Jesus and the Eucharist. For 
more info, go to archatl.com/revival. 

  

https://www.eucharisticrevival.org/walk-with-one-parish-kit
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